

AFA Ambassador Meeting Minutes

April 2018

- Financial status- Jen Baker
 - Field trip season so she is writing lots of checks
 - Spending is on track
 - Newly implemented grant
 - At the end of the school year in the past the board has written a check to Mrs. Burk. This has always been a significant amount of money that she has spent for the extras not in the budget. This year we have decided to change this and go to a grant instead. The teachers were able to put in requests for their classroom. We were able to fulfill all of the requests submitted.
 - Art received \$176 in clay.
 - Lake and Sherrod requested math tools
 - Apple TV's in all classrooms (12 units have already been purchased and installed before spring break)
 - All of these things totaled \$3000+. The amount issued for the grant is not going to be a set amount per year. It will be based on the funds raised per year. This year we felt we could really splurge as we have a good rainy day savings.
- Next year's fund raiser- Jenny Burman
 - Next year's fund raiser will be decided by the end of this school year. Amazon smile was also brought up as an option. If you have an idea as a primary fundraiser please contact Jenny Burman.
- Upcoming events- Jenny Burman
 - Teacher appreciation

- This will be held in May. Kerrie Murphy is the only ambassador for the 4th grade, if you are willing to help please contact her. She cannot do this on her own! It is a big task!
- 5th grade graduation
 - Nothing reported, no ambassadors in attendance
- Upcoming non AFA events- Jenny Burman
 - Book fair- going on currently. This BOGO event also benefits school
 - Field day- Mrs. Mulder had a beautiful boy and will be out for field day. Mrs. Peplinski was in attendance and will check to see who will be heading up field day.
- Next meeting is on May 4th. This will be the ambassador appreciation breakfast. Please join us so we as the board can show our appreciation!!

Since the meeting Jen Baker found out that she will no longer be with us at Adams. Her son is going to Woodbridge next year for the G&T program. We are thrilled for him but that means we will have to replace her as treasurer. If you are interested in this position please contact Jenny Burman. She would like to make a decision so the new person can jump in ASAP.